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Daggers, Libby

From: The Aggie Parent & Family Connection <parents@tamu.campusespmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 2:00 PM
To: Daggers, Libby
Subject: Virtual NSC Module 3: Campus Resources

 

 

  

 

  
Welcome to Week Three of your Virtual NSC 

Experience! This week is all about campus resources 

that are available to your student. You can review the 

below sessions to learn more about on campus living, 

meal plans, and the many ways students can navigate 

campus.  
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Module 3 includes the following sessions: 

 The Essentials: Dining 

 The Essentials: Residence Life 

 Off-Campus Living 

 Corps Orientation and Registration 

 Veteran Services 

 Transportation on Campus 

 Looking Ahead: Module 4 

Please note, not all of the above modules will apply to 

your student/family.  

If you have missed any of the previous modules, you 

can review PDFs of those modules here. You may 

also register for our Live Q&A sessions and the 

registration information can be found here.  
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